



EPS SNABDEVANJE D.O.O. BEOGRAD,
CARICE MILICE 2
Number: 18-00-2284/1-13
Belgrade, 23. 10. 2013



Previous notification

Name of the Employer: Company for electricity supply to end customers- EPS Snabdevanje d.o.o.

Address of the Employer: Terazije 27

Website: www.eps-snadbevanje.rs

Type of the Employer: State owned Public Enterprises

Type of the subject: Service

Description of subject of procurement, name and label from General Procurement Glossary - Procurement of services for envelope creation, preprinting, personalization and inserting electricity bills, label from GPG – Printing services, label from GPG–79810000

Approximate date for publishing request for proposal and conclusion of the contract: - November 22, 2013/end of December 2013.

Number of the contracts Employer intends to conclude: 1

Special purpose if the contract on public procurement is reserved for institutions, organizations or economic entities for vocational training, professional rehabilitation and employment of persons with disabilities: /

Special note if the framework agreement is concluded: /

Data on name, address and website of the state body or organization where correct data can timely be obtained on the following:

- **Tax liabilities** – name of the state body: Tax Administration (Ministry of Finance, the Republic of Serbia), address: Save Mašković 3-5, Belgrade, Serbia, website: www.poreskauprava.gov.rs. The correct information on addresses and telephone number of the body or office of territorial autonomy or local self-government on tax liabilities administered by these bodies may be obtained from Tax Administration.

- **Environmental protection** – Name of the state body: Environmental Protection Agency (Ministry of Energy, Development and Environmental Protection of the Republic of Serbia), address: Nemanjina 22-26, Belgrade, Serbia, website: www.merz.gov.rs the address of the Environmental Protection Agency: Ruže Jovanovića 27a, Belgrade, Serbia, website of the Environmental Protection Agency: www.sepa.gov.rs.
- **Employment and working conditions protection** – The Ministry of Labor, Employment and Social Policy of the Republic of Serbia, address: Nemanjina 22-26, Belgrade, Serbia, website: www.minrzs.gov.rs.



DIRECTOR
Dejan Vasić
Dejan Vasić